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Dear Sir:

It has been nearly two years now since the acc tolalt’ -
Three ¥ile Island nuclear station. There have been countliess
testimonies and endless discussions and yet your regulatory
commission is still holding up the decision to restart the
undamaged plant. The managzement of General Public Utilitles
Corvoration has asked you for permission tc restart the plant
without any further delay but they have heard no*hing from ycu.

The company 1s in severe financial difficultlies, partly
due to having to purchase ocutside slectricity for customers
that ordinarily would be serviced by the shut-down dlant. The
utility cormissioners are also responsible due to the fact
that *hey reduced the rate that GFU could charze “he custcomers.
™ay have used the so-called "accident" which killed or injured
ne one, as an excuse to lower the rates, claiming that the
removal of the nuclear plant from operation justified them in
reducine the rates even thouxh CPU purchased outside elsctricity
and keot suoolying tne customers at much greate: expense to
the comrany.

I have ny lifae's savings invested in CPU stock. I have
already lost over 210,000.00 in dividends alcne since the
accidsnt. Due mostly to the non-payment of dividends, CFU
s*ock is worth only about twenty cents of the orizinal dol.ar
alue. For the past year, we stockholders have had to supply
eleactricity to the customers just as an accommodation. With
interest rates at an all-time high we stockholders are nct re-
ceiving one penny from our huge investments.

This ridiculcus and un-called fo. situation must not be
allowed to continue. You can do your part by cutting short those
testinonies and discussions which have been zcing on for the past
*wo years and give the zo-ahead for re-starting the un-dapaged
plant. I have written your office before without re.:lt. Please
2ive this urgent matter your orompt consideration.
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